
 

AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL – 950 LOCUST ST. 

MONDAY, MAY 19, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Regular City Council Meeting 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Approval of the Agenda 

A. Additions 
B. Deletions 

 
III. Consent Agenda 

     
IV. New Business 

A. Communications from the Public 
1. Candice Leisinger – request to close street for July 4th 
2. Fleetpark LLC – zoning request 
3. Holly Collins – PTO request for donations 
4. Approve applications for solid waste collector permits 

B.   Communications from the Departments 
1.  Fire Department Update – New applications 
2.  Planning Board Update 
3.  Storm Water Committee Update 
4.  Mayor Waltrip  
 a.  Disposal of cobblestones 
 b.  Library - job title and wages    
5. Library proposed budget amendment 
6. Council member Cumberledge – Marketing 
7.  Shannon Dunlap – Animal Control Concerns 
8.   City Clerk – Set date and time to award construction bids for PVS related street projects 
    

V. Ordinances 
A. Amend Chapter 92 – Water Rates (2nd consideration) 
B. Amend Chapter 99 – Sewer Service Charges (2nd consideration) 
C. Amend Chapter 110 – Storm Water Utility (2nd consideration) 
 

VI. Resolutions 
A. Approve Section 125 Premium Only Plan 
B. Approve Tax Abatement for 3906 N. 11th St. 
C. Approve liens for unpaid utility bills 
 

VII. Comments 
Mayor 
City Council 
Public (3 minutes) 
 

VIII. Adjourn 



2 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

MONDAY, MAY 19, 2014 - 7:00 P.M. 
 
 

A. City Council Minutes 
1. April 8, 2014 – Special Council Meeting 
2. April 15, 2014 – Special Council Worksession 
3. April 21, 2014 – Regular City Council Meeting 
4. May 6, 2014 – City Council Worksession 

B. Library Board Minutes – April 28, 2014 minutes 
C. Safety Meeting Minutes – May 7, 2014 
D. Planning Board Minutes 
 1.  Dec. 9, 2013 
 2.  January 13, 2014 
 3.  January 27, 2014 
 4.  February 10, 2014 
 5.  February 24, 2014 
 6.  March 10, 2014 
 7.  May 12, 2014 
E. Board of Adjustments Minutes 
 1.  March 10, 2014 
 2.  April 14, 2014 
F. Building Permits – April 2014 
G. Abstract of Claims for Approval 
H. Receipts for Approval 
 1.  November 2013 
 2.  December 2013 
I. Delinquent utility report as of May 13, 2014 
J. Overtime and Comp time reports 
 1.  April 27, 2104 
 2.  May 11, 2014 
K. Wage resolutions 
 1.   Michelle Badalucco  
L. Department Head Reports 
 1.  Senior Center – March and April 2014 
 2.  Fire Department – April 2014 
 3.  Police Department/Animal Control – No report submitted 
 4.  City Clerk/Administration – April 2014 
 5.  Library – No report submitted 
 6.  Resource Center – March and April 2014 
 7.  Maintenance – No report submitted 
 8.  Parks Department – No report submitted 
 9.  Building Inspector – No report submitted 
M. Calendar of events – City Hall/Parks thru June 30, 2014 (as of May 16th – 10:30 AM) 
 
 

          05-15-14 
          dm 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Special City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Tuesday, April 8, 2014 – 6:00 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the special meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Barb Melonis, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins, 

 and Dave Huey  
  Council member Aldmeyer arrived at 6:05 PM  
  Also present –City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. City Department Heads, Theresa Hawkins, Ron Rothmeyer, and Barry Palmer 
were present to discuss the storm water fee review.  They have reviewed 
numerous ordinances regarding storm water for both Iowa and the entire U.S.  
They are of the belief that the council should consider dropping the storm water 
fee at this time.  They feel the City has completed all of the needed storm water 
improvements and any additional funds needed for storm water could be taken 
from the Sewer Utility fund, like they were in the past.  There was much 
discussion and consideration regarding the existing storm water fees and 
ordinance.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council 
member Huey to stop charging storm water fees.  Ayes:  Huey, Cumberledge.  
Nays:  Aldmeyer, Hawkins, Melonis.  Moved by council member Melonis to 
change the existing storm water fees to $1 per house per month.  Motion died due 
to the lack of a second.  Council member Hawkins stated that she was not ready to 
make a decision at this meeting.  She had requested a workshop for collection of 
information and discussion of storm water fees.  She requested that we table this 
topic until she has an opportunity to look at some of information provided.  She 
would like to see the estimated costs for storm water over the next 2 to 5 years.  
The storm water fees will be added to the April 21st agenda for additional 
consideration.  One of the suggestions from the department heads was to set up a 
storm water committee that consists of citizens.  This committee that would 
answer to the maintenance supervisor.  They provided a example from Cedar 
Rapids. 

2. The Mayor had sent out a policy to the department heads regarding use of City 
Hall.  The clerk requested that the council review and approve this policy.  There 
was discussion regarding the policy.  No action was taken at this time. 
 
 

This special city council meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM. 
 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Work Session City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 – 5:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the work session to order at 5:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Barb Melonis, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins, 

 and Dave Huey  
  Council member Aldmeyer arrived at 5:35 PM  
  Also present –City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

1. The council discussed the existing storm water fees and water, sewer and garbage 
fees.  Council members Melonis and Hawkins had met with the clerk to review 
the current fees for the utilities and the amount of money they are generating and 
the related expenses.  Council member Melonis discussed lowering the storm 
water fee to $2 per month for properties with a structure.  There are storm water 
reserve funds in the storm water account.  They also felt as though there are 
enough cash reserves in the Water and Sewer Utility funds to hold the rates at the 
existing level and not implement the proposed July 1st increases.  Council member 
Melonis would also like to see a line item set up in the General Fund for Lake 
Expenses.  The costs associated with Lake Maintenance, such as harvesting, 
would then be budgeted to come out of the general fund.  The cost to run the 
storm water pumps would continue to be taken out of the Storm Water Utility 
fund until there are no funds remaining in that enterprise fund.  After discussion 
with the rest of the council, council member Melonis stated that she would like to 
be placed on the April 21st council agenda to recommend that the storm water fees 
be discontinued, effective July 1, 2014.  She would also like to have the first 
readings to change ordinances regarding storm water fees, water fees, and sewer 
fees.   
In addition to the discussion above, council member Melonis would like to have a 
work session with PeopleService to discuss the fees they charge for shut-offs, etc. 
and the timing of the notices and fees.  The clerk will set up a work session in 
April or May. 
 

This special city council work session was adjourned at 6:12 PM. 
 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, April 21, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 1 - 

The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
I. Roll Call:  Present – Mayor Gerald Waltrip   

Council members Ed Aldmeyer, Barb Hawkins, Dave Huey, Ron Cumberledge and 
Barb Melonis. 
Also present – City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery. 
 

II. Approval of the Agenda – Mayor Waltrip requested that the 9th St. Project be added 
to the agenda under his items.  Moved by council member Melonis seconded by 
council member Cumberledge to approve the agenda with the addition.  Ayes: 
Unanimous. 

 
III. Consent agenda – Moved by council member Huey seconded by council member 

Hawkins to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

The Mayor stated that it was nice to have the citizens at the meeting. 
 

IV. New Business 
A. Communications from the Public 

1. Loren Knauss, County Supervisor was present to discuss a proposal he made 
to the Board of Supervisors regarding the creation of a committee to develop a 
countywide crime and safety commission.  He would like the commission to 
address crime issues as a whole and to work on both a consistent and 
individualized basis for the county.  At this time there would be no request for 
funding.  He would also like to start a county wide mapping system to be able 
to see crime trends.  The commission would look at processes.  Domestic 
violence, child abuse, and sexual abuse are three areas that need to be 
addressed.  At this time he wants to start the process.  There will be a meeting 
in the near future to work on setting up the commission and he would like 
council support for the commission. 

2. Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 
Hawkins to approve renewal of the liquor license for the Country Inn and 
Suites.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  

3. Ann Kaiser came before the council to request that the council vacate the 
portion of Redick Blvd that goes thru her property on Hessman Dr.  Mayor 
Waltrip advised that Redick Blvd., in that area is not a street because it was 
platted but never dedicated.    

4. Jan Bell was present and relayed a story about a time when she was hurt and 
nobody stopped to assist her.  She stated that since the first of the year she 
now feels included in the meetings.  She stated that citizens are now becoming 
interested and passionate about their city.  The citizens would like more active 
participation in the meetings.  She disagrees that neighbors are being pitted 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, April 21, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 2 - 

against neighbors.  She complimented Ron Rothmeyer for all he did to save 
money and purchase the new senior buses.     

5. Leslie Sanders expressed concern about the recycling bins blowing around 
with trash and garbage going into the canals.  The next time the contract is up 
she would like the City to consider a company that has a better system.  
Council member Huey requested that we check with the current contractor to 
see if they have something.  The Mayor feels it is not entirely the contractor’s 
fault that the trash bins are out for such a long time.  He also stated he will call 
the office to check with the contractor to see if they have something to solve 
this issue.  Lee Hudson stated he has had issues with the trash collector 
dumping trash on the ground and not picking it up.  Council member Huey 
stated if there are problems like that, the citizens should call city hall to notify 
us so we can address the issue with the contractor. 
   

B. Communications from the Departments 
1. Phill Newton was present to update the council on Fire Department matters.  

The department will hold the annual health fair at the fire station from 10:00 
AM to 2:00 PM on Saturday, April 26th.  The fireworks have been ordered.  
The department received several large donations from Ponca and other 
businesses.  The fireworks will be on June 7th with a rain date of June 8th.  
The department is working with Kathy Glathar to have the Bountiful Baskets 
project at the fire station.  The department is still working on the fire truck and 
building specifications.  The department still has free carbon monoxide and 
fire detectors available to the public.     

2. There was not a Planning Board meeting this month, therefore there was no 
update at this time.   

3. Council member Aldmeyer stated that the Storm Water Committee will be 
putting some pamphlets and information into the newsletter in the near future.   

4. Mayor Waltrip 
a. Mayor Waltrip stated that there have been a lot of water and sewer bill 
increases over the past 5 years.  The City of Carter Lake takes care of our own 
meters, readings and billings.  MUD furnishes meters to the bigger 
communities.  Carter Lake is treated like a commercial customer so we have a 
different water rate than the larger communities that use MUD.  Carter Lake 
has never treated their own sewage.  We dump our sewage into the City of 
Omaha’s system.  Whenever there are big projects in Omaha, Carter Lake will 
pay a portion to cover the cost.  Sewer rates have jumped higher than the 
water and there is nothing we can do about it.  Laurie Culjat suggested that the 
city look at revamping the way they are billing for sewer.  Sewer is billed at a 
flat rate and not based on water usage.  The council has scheduled a workshop 
with PeopleService to review billing practices.  Bill Dahlheimer stated that 
MUD recently raised rates from $20 to $25.  MUD will be providing the 
Mayor with rate information. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, April 21, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 3 - 

b. Mayor Waltrip stated he gets the most complaints on the lake.  He stated 
the river is low and that is the biggest reason the lake is in trouble.  He is able 
to gauge the river level by watching a pier.  The lake is currently about 4 foot 
down.  He stated the pump on the north side of the lake has nothing to do with 
the lake level.  The airport pulled water from the aquifer during 2011.  It does 
not look too good for boating on the lake this summer.  When the river comes 
up it takes twice as long for the aquifer under the area to come back up.  It 
takes 2 to 3 weeks for the water table to start affecting the lake.  He has a call 
into the Corp of Engineers about what they are going to do with the outflows 
at the dams.  The DNR will not admit that the things they did to the lake over 
the last six years were not good.  May 22nd, there will be a meeting with DNR 
and other officials to work on changing the program for working on the lake.  
The Mayor feels that the more you spray the lake, the worse you are going to 
make it.  The only way to get the lake back in shape is for the people to get 
together with the DNR and the DEQ to bring it back to what it was 6 or 7 
years ago, where everybody gets to use it.  The water near his home has been 
shut down.  The lake has a bad problem and nature needs to get involved with 
special fish.  Seaweed is an issue.  Iowa’s website tells you that grass eating 
carp can be used in some public lakes and private ponds.  However, the state 
says they can’t be used in Carter Lake.  The lake is not man-made and it is not 
a pond.  He feels that man has created the problems with the lake.  Mrs. 
Paterson wanted to know, as a community, what can be done.  She suggested 
letters and petitions.  The Mayor stated he would get letters and petitions to 
the Governor.  The Mayor will write a petition to be distributed.  Rich Patton 
encourages the council and mayor to listen to the DNR and the biologists and 
scientist because they are the people that know what they are doing.  The 
Mayor, Mr. Paterson and Ron Rothmeyer met with the DNR a couple of 
weeks ago.  The DNR said that they have done some things that did not work 
and they are trying to figure out how to fix them. 
c. Mayor Waltrip would like to re-appoint Bill Blankenship to the Board of 
Adjustments.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council 
member Melonis to approve the reappointment.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

5. Council member Cumberledge stated that storm water has been a real difficult 
issue.  He believes the council has tried to do the best they possibly can.  
Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 
Melonis to repeal the storm water fee.  John Paterson stated he is stunned 
about Barb Melonis’ about face.  Mr. Paterson had a list of questions that he 
had submitted to the clerk.  He wanted to know how much had been collected 
since the inception of the fee.  He asked where the fees have been spent.  Mr. 
Paterson stated that the first year of weed harvesting was taken from storm 
water fund.  Council member Melonis stated that storm water has been a very 
intense issue.  She is of the belief that we should not shove down the throat of 
the people something they do not want.  She believes that those that voted for 
the storm water utility did it with the best intention in mind.  She believes in 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, April 21, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 4 - 

the utility and the fee.  However, to be a good representative of the citizens 
she has reviewed all of the water, sewer, and storm water fees.  She does not 
believe in charging more than what is needed to operate.  Garbage has been 
reduced in the past.  There needs to be an adequate amount of revenue to carry 
over into the next year.  The council tries to keep 25% of the next operating 
year’s expenditures in reserve.  The department heads have found funding for 
storm water projects from grants and other sources.  We had originally 
projected 5 years out for water, sewer, and storm water.  We now have an 
adequate reserve in those funds.  Council member Melonis is proposing that 
we retain the storm water fund.  The money that is currently in that account 
will be used for only storm water expenses for approximately the next three 
years.  She requested a line item be put in the general fund to pay for lake 
projects.  She is also proposing that the July 1st rate increase in water and 
sewer will not be imposed.  The attorney advised that the proper way to repeal 
the storm water fees is through an ordinance amendment.  Council member 
Melonis withdrew her second and council member Cumberledge withdrew his 
motion. 

6. City Clerk 
a. The clerk opened three bids that were submitted for towing services.  Bids 
were submitted by Tow Connection, Omaha Towing and Security, and ASC 
Towing and Recovery.   
b.  Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member 
Huey to approve the bid proposal submitted by ASC Towing, subject to 
inspection and approval of the facility by the police chief and finalization of a 
contract.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  A representative from Omaha Towing was 
present to provide information to the council regarding his facility and towing 
response.   
c.  The clerk provided the council with two requests to enter into long term 
lease/purchase agreements for a permanent easement on the cell tower site on 
Hessman Drive.  Moved by council member Huey seconded by council 
member Aldmeyer to table this item.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Council member 
Aldmeyer would like the Attorney to look into the proposal.    
d.  One of the department heads had provided a policy regarding the use of 
electronic cigarettes in the workplace.  Moved by council member Aldmeyer 
seconded by council member Cumberledge to not implement a similar policy 
at this time.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
V. Ordinances. 

A. Moved by council member Hawkins seconded by council member Huey to 
approve an ordinance amending Chapter 92 – Water Rates on the first 
consideration.  Ayes:  Hawkins, Huey and Melonis.  Nays:  Cumberledge and   
Aldmeyer. 

B. Moved by council member Melonis seconded by council member Hawkins to 
adopt an ordinance amending Chapter 99 – Sewer Service Charges on the first 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Proceedings: Monday, April 21, 2014 
  Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM 
                         

  - 5 - 

consideration..  Ayes:  Hawkins, Huey, Melonis, and Aldmeyer.  Nays:  
Cumberledge. 

C. Moved by council member Cumberledge seconded by council member Melonis to 
adopt a resolution amending Chapter 110 – Storm Water Utility on the first 
consideration.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

VI. Comments 
Mayor Waltrip stated that if there is a project that needs to be done, it would be 9th 
Street from Locust to Ave. J.  The cost would be approximately $300,000 if it is done 
during the construction of 9th St. from Ave. J to Ave. H.  The area is approximately 
400 foot long.  The Mayor stated that if we are going to bond for a fire truck and 
other issues, the street trumps those projects.  Ray Pauly stated that we should not 
tack something onto a fire truck issue.   
The Mayor also stated that he would like to hire someone to video tape the meetings.  
The cameras are voice activated.  The Mayor has had people express concern that the 
meeting tapes do not pick up the public/audience. 
Barb Melonis appreciates all of the information that was shared in the recent 
workshops.   
Ron Cumberledge thanked the council for their cooperation on the storm water issues. 
Dave Huey thanked everyone that brought information to the table to assist in making 
a logical decision regarding storm water fees. 
Barb Hawkins thanked the public for coming to the meeting.  She also congratulated 
the Clerk for her appointment to the IMFOA Board.   
The Council set a workshop with PeopleService for Tuesday, May 6, 2014 at 4:30 
PM.  The council will be reviewing their billing practices and the amounts that are 
charged. 
Tim Wickman is running for a County Board of Supervisor’s seat.  He has previously 
served on the Council Bluffs School and the Board of Supervisors.  He is concerned 
about the tax increases that the County has imposed over the last few years.  He is 
also concerned about the amount of debt the county has incurred.  He has the 
leadership and vision to move the county forward and slow the spending and 
minimize the tax burden.   

  
 
This meeting adjourned at 9:00 PM. 

 
 

 
 
 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 
Work Session City Council Meeting 
Proceedings: Tuesday, May 6, 2014 – 4:30 PM 
                           

 - 1 - 

Mayor Gerald Waltrip called the work session to order at 4:30 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present – Council members Barb Melonis, Ron Cumberledge, Barb Hawkins, 

 and Ed Aldmeyer  
  Absent – Council member Dave Huey  
  Also present –City Clerk Doreen Mowery 
 

 
1. Tim Snyder and Chad Meyers from PeopleService were present to discuss the 

fees they charge for shut-offs, etc. and the timing of the notices and fees.  Tim 
provided the council with a list of their billing procedures and the approximate 
dates that the services are provided each month.  They have three types of 
reading devices installed in Carter Lake.  There currently is no procedure 
implemented to read and match the inside and outside meter readings at a 
home.  Lori Culjat was present and expressed concern that the meters are not 
actually being read.  The Mayor stated that he thinks the City should be doing 
the water reading and billing in house.  There was additional discussion about 
the current rates that are being charged for water and sewer.  It has been 
suggested that the City consider billing for sewer based on the amount of units 
of water used.  There were questions regarding the fees that MUD and 
PeopleServices charge.   The fees are set by council ordinance.  PeopleService 
bills for the services and then turns the money over to the City of Carter Lake.  
The Mayor stated that MUD has four meters that are read each month to 
determine the amount of water Carter Lake purchases from them.  Each meter 
has a minimum bill of $500 per month.  PeopleService offered to prepare a 
rate study for water and sewer fees for the City of Carter Lake at no charge.  
They will begin the study in the near future. 

 
This special city council work session was adjourned at 5:40 PM. 
 

 
 

 
________________________________ ________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk   Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 



Library Board Meeting 

Carter Lake Public Library 

April 28, 2014 

 

Attendees: Bonnie Freeman, Delbert Settles, Viki Hawkins, Julie McKillip, Bob Wahl, Kim Smith, Victor Skinner, 

and Library Director, Theresa Hawkins. 

 

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Julie made the motion to accept the minutes. Kim seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: Received the December 2013 financial report. Julie made the motion to accept the report with 

the stipulation to question the $2,800.00 in Library CIP that shows up in the report since September 2013. Kim 

seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Viki made the motion to accept the bills. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’s Report: 

A. March statistics: Door Count – 1,348; Circulation – 1,556; Library sponsored events – 24 with 80 adults 

and 173 children; Community meetings – 20 with 115 adults and 3 children. 

B. April 15, 2014 the library staff received a surprise visit and delicious gift from representatives of Texas 

Roadhouse for National Library Week. 

C. Theresa reported that there was an issue with a late Amazon payment and the resulting suspension of 

the Library account. The issue has been resolved and the library is able to purchase again. 

D. Theresa sent another e-mail to the Assistant City Clerk about receiving the monthly financial statements. 

 

Old Business: None 

 

New Business:  

A. Cox Internet – The Library is no longer receiving free internet service from Cox. Theresa received a 

contract with a price for $96.00 for Internet and $39.00 for telephone. The Library Board agreed to the 

contract and Bonnie Freeman, Library President signed the contract for 1 year. 

B. Library Budget Line Item Amendment – Theresa has amended the 2014/2015 budget to adjust for the 

new Cox Contract for Internet & Telephone, the new Papillion Sanitation Contract for $30.00 a month 

for garbage service and the wage adjustment for the Program Coordinator. Kim made a motion to 

accept the line item amendments and Bob seconded. Motion passed. 

 

 

Viki made the motion to adjourn. Delbert seconded. Motion passed. 

 

 

Viki Hawkins, Secretary 

April 29, 2014 

 



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, Dec. 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, Tim Podraza, Ray Pauly, Karen Fisher and Jackie 

Wahl. 
      Absent:  Michelle Schaffer. 

 Also present:  Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member 
Gundersen to approve the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.  Consent Agenda 

Moved by board member Podraza seconded by board member Fisher to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

2.  New Business 
a. Tim Mandolfo was present to request an address be assigned to a garage on lot 179 in 

Carter Lake Club.  He needs an address to get electricity to the garage. The building 
inspector has recommended that 179 be assigned as the address. Moved by board member 
Pauly seconded by board member Palandri to assign the address of 179 Carter Lake Club to 
the lot with the garage.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Jerry Waltrip stated that there is an ordinance 
against having a separate building on a lot without a house on the same lot.  He is 
concerned because there is a similar situation in his neighborhood.  Board member Palandri 
stated that the one on 17th Street was allowed by the building inspector at that time. 
   

b. Keith Fulton, owner of Heartland Proteins started his business in March.  He found the 
warehouse at 300 Locust Street for his business.  He is present to request a conditional use 
permit for his business.  He operates a transfer station for bulk food product.  It is a dry 
product of high quality material that is used in pet food.  He has a rodent and pest control 
program for the entire facility.  The product is not combustible or flammable.  The odor is a 
pet food odor.  The doors remain closed and therefore an odor is not emitted.  The loading 
and unloading of product occurs inside the building.  He brought his business to this 
facility in October.  There are currently 2 employees with a potential of up to 5 employees.  
There are 3 to 5 trucks per day going in and out of the facility.  The product has already 
been processed so it is not a rendering company.   There is no grinding or blending in the 
building.  The board stated that this area is not zoned properly for this type of business.  
Board member Gundersen does not believe it is the highest and best use of the facility and 
he is not in favor of doing any zoning changes at this time.  Building Inspector, Barry 
Palmer has been in the facility to look at the operation.  Moved by board member 
Gundersen seconded by board member Podraza to recommend to the council to deny the 
request for the conditional use permit.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  The building inspector has 
issued the owner a cease and desist order on this business. 

   
c. Attorney Kimberly Murphy was present representing Jack Levell and his request to rezone 

the property at 3030 N. 5th St. from C-1 to M-1 for vehicle storage.  The request is for the 
southern portion of the property.  He would also like to request a conditional use permit.  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, Dec. 9, 2013 – 7:00 PM 
 

Mr. Levell has the towing contract with the City of Carter Lake – Police Department and 
would like to tow and store the vehicles in Carter Lake.  Currently he is using a lot in 
Omaha.  Tim Egan is an employee at Lakeside and stated they are looking for the ability to 
store vehicles for the short term.  The plan is to clean up the property and fence in the north 
side of the property.  In addition to the 6-foot fence, they would landscape and address 
drainage issues on the property.  By statute the vehicles can be stored for a maximum of 
120 days.  They own 4 towing vehicles.  The property is currently zoned C-1.  They would 
like it to be zoned light industrial.  They have talked to the golf course and O’Keefe 
Elevator and they are both in favor of the proposed zoning change.  There currently is no 
drainage of the property and they will address drainage if it is necessary.  There will be 
hard surfacing for parking.  The board suggested that the council change the definition of 
auto services and the board would take the next stop to consider issuing a conditional use 
permit.  Spot zoning was discussed and in the past the board has gone on record as being 
opposed to spot zoning.  Moved by board member Pauly seconded by board member 
Gundersen to stand by their prior recommendation to the council to expand the definition 
of auto services to accommodate this business.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

d. There was nothing to report from the storm water committee at this time.   
 

3. Old Business – There was no old business for discussion at this time. 
 
4. Special Meetings – No special meetings are scheduled at this time. 

 
5.   Assignments – Chairman Pauly will present the planning board update at the next council 

meeting.  Board member Wahl will attend the Storm Water Committee meetings. 
 
6. Comments:  Board member Palandri thanked Lisa for putting the packet together. 
 The board wished everyone a good holiday. 
 Jerry Waltrip commended the board on their action on the request at 300 Locust and on the 

request at 5th and Ave. K.    
 Board member Pauly stated that election of officers should be on next month’s agenda. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:45 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, January 13, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:08 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, Michelle Schaffer, Ray Pauly, and Jackie Wahl. 

      Absent:  Tim Podraza and Karen Fisher 
 Also present:  Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Election of officers was removed from the agenda until the entire board 
can be present.  Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Schaffer to approve 
the agenda with the deletion.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.  Consent Agenda 

Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Pauly to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

2.  New Business 
a. The board will be reviewing the proposed updated comprehensive plan.  Board member 

Wahl stated that there was a lot of information that needs to be reviewed by the board.  
Board member Wahl suggested that we break it into parts.  The board will use the current 
plan for comparison to the proposed plan.  Board member Gundersen suggested that the 
board meet weekly and review 20 to 25 pages at each meeting.  The board proceeded to 
review the document and made suggested changes to pages 1 thru 24 of the proposed plan. 
   

b. Board member Wahl updated the planning board regarding the storm water committee.  
The board is looking into some grant money that is available for storm water projects.  The 
board also is reviewing ways to reduce storm water fees.  They are also looking at 
incentives to encourage implementation of best management practices.  The committee 
meets quarterly.  The City has joined an organization that provides pamphlets and 
educational materials that can be distributed to the citizens. 

   
3. Old Business – There was no old business for discussion at this time. 
 
4. Special Meetings – The board will meet on Monday, January 27th at 6:00 PM to continue their 

review of the comprehensive plan.  They will review pages 25 to 49 at that meeting. 
 

5.   Assignments – Chairman Pauly will present the planning board update at the next council 
meeting.  Board member Wahl will attend the Storm Water Committee meetings. 

 
6. Comments:  Board member Wahl stated she is glad she had the opportunity to work on the 

comprehensive plan.  She finds the work very interesting.   
 Board member Shaffer thanked Doreen and Lisa for getting the board the information they 

need. 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, January 13, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:32 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Special Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, January 27, 2014 – 6:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 6:05 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, Karen Fisher, Michelle Schaffer, and Ray Pauly 

      Absent:  Tim Podraza 
Board member Jackie Wahl arrived at 6:45 PM 

 Also present:  Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk 
 
1.   The board continued with their review of the proposed Comprehensive Plan update.  They 

made several changes to pages 25 through 46.  Bill Dahlheimer was present had provided some 
input regarding vacant properties and their future use.  The board determined that the current 
zoning map is fine and it reflects what is wanted at this time.  The board will review pages 47 
through 67 at their next meeting.   

   
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:56 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, February 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:03 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, Michelle Schaffer, Ray Pauly, Jackie Wahl, Tim 

Podraza and Karen Fisher 
 Also present:  Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approval of the Agenda –Moved by board member Podraza seconded by board member Palandri 
to approve the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.  Consent Agenda 

Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Fisher to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

2.  New Business 
a. There was a request before the board to review zoning for a proposed laundry service at 

1116 Locust Street.  The building inspector stated that a laundry is not allowed in 
commercial/Locust St. corridor.  Laundry facilities are allowed in M-1 and M-2.  Board 
member Gundersen said he would not object to a laundry in that location.  It would be a 
good use of the building.  Board member Palandri reviewed the definitions of a laundry 
service.  He suggested that if the person was interested they should come before the board.  
The board is not opposed to the idea, but he will have to go before the council and planning 
board and hold a public hearing.  Palandri suggested that a laundry mat might fall under 
personal services and maybe the definition needs to be expanded to include laundry 
services.   
   

b. Board member Wahl stated that Chris is going to be attending some storm water workshops 
at the end of the month.  The next meeting of the storm water committee is in March.   
 

c. Board member Pauly announced this was the time to elect the planning board officers for 
the upcoming year.  He then opened the floor to nominations.  Board member Podraza 
nominated Ray Pauly as Chair.  He then amended his motion to nominate the same officers 
as last year.  Motion was seconded by board member Gundersen.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  Ray 
Pauly is chair and Karen Fisher is Vice Chair. 
 

d. The board picked up the review of the comprehensive plan on page 47.  They reviewed and 
made suggested changes to page 47 thru page 63.  They will continue their review at the 
next meeting starting with page 64.  The board would like to get copies of what was 
changed by MAPA.  They would also like to get some updated traffic studies from the 
Iowa Department of Roads. 

 
 

3. Old Business – There was no old business for discussion at this time. 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, February 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
4. Special Meetings – The board will meet on Monday, February 24, 2014 at 7:00 PM to continue 

their review of the comprehensive plan.  They will start their review on pages 64 at that 
meeting. 

 
5.   Assignments – Chairman Pauly will present the planning board update at the next council 

meeting.  Board member Wahl will attend the Storm Water Committee meetings. 
 
6. Comments:  Board member Podraza questioned if the board approved a pole building in Carter 

Lake.  He stated that there is a pole building being installed and he does not know how it got 
approved.  Board member Gundersen stated that it appears to be a pole building, however there 
is a full basement under the building with a foundation.  Board member Podraza does not 
understand how it was allowed since there are ordinances against it.  The building will have 
vinyl siding and brick on the outside of the building.  The council approved vinyl siding.  The 
board would like the building inspector to submit a letter stating why he approved the plans for 
a pole building.  The board would like to see complete plans on any construction before 
permits are issued in the future.   

 Board member Gundersen congratulated Ray and Karen on their re-election as officers. 
 Board member Wahl stated that there are signs on Locust that do not meet building code 

requirements.   
 Board member Palandri congratulated Ray and Karen. 
 Board member Pauly thanked the board for their vote of confidence. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Special Planning Board Meeting 
                       Monday, February 24, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:07 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ed Palandri, Karen Fisher, Jackie Wahl and Ray Pauly 

      Absent:  Tim Podraza, Michelle Schaffer and Jay Gundersen 
 Also present:  Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk 
 
1.   The board continued with their review of the proposed Comprehensive Plan update.  They 

made several changes to pages 64 through 90.  There were questions on whether the housing 
condition survey is current or accurate.  Most of the houses in Carter Lake have been recently 
updated after the large hail storm in 2011.  If the survey is not updated there should be a 
mention of the repairs that have been completed.  The board will continue with their review 
starting on page 90 at their next meeting.  They would also like the department heads to look at 
the sections that pertain to them and make suggested changes for the board. 

   
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:32 PM. 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, March 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
Meeting called to order by Chairman Pauly at 7:10 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Ray Pauly, Karen Fisher, Tim Podraza, Ed Palandri, and Jackie Wahl. 

      Absent:  Jay Gundersen, and Michelle Schaffer 
Also present:  City Attorney Joe Thornton and City Clerk Doreen Mowery. 

 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Fisher to 
approve the agenda as presented.  It was requested that item 2. B. be moved to the top of new 
business.  The motion and second were amended to include that change.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.  Consent Agenda 

Moved by board member Podraza seconded by board member Pauly to approve the consent 
agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
2.  New Business  

 a.  Attorney Thornton wanted to bring to the board’s attention some of the issues with C-1 and 
M-1 zoning as it pertains to the building at 300 Locust and the General Manufacturing site.  
The fire at General Manufacturing caused more than 50% loss to the structure, therefore they 
will need to conform to current zoning if they rebuild at the same site.  The issues with the 
Goodkind building have been before the council.  The board’s position has always been that 
they are opposed to spot zoning.  The Attorney stated that the board needs to look at the zoning 
map and see if there are any natural breaks in zoning areas and consider redefing an area as 
opposed to changing zoning on a single property.  M-1 merges into a C-1 in the area the board 
is reviewing, as well as RM, R-3 and CL.  Board member Palandri stated that custom 
manufacturing would be allowed as a conditional use in C-2 or C/L.  He also thought the 
Goodkind building could be improved with some street scaping/screening.  He has concerns 
about changing the zoning from C-1 to M-1 at this time.  The Attorney suggested that the 
board look closer at the definition of custom manufacturing and define the types of businesses 
that would be allowed under that definition.  Processing pet food would not fall under custom 
manufacturing, it is bulk storage.  The Attorney advised that the board needs to look at the big 
picture not the businesses that are currently interested in doing business in the area.  The 
building inspector reminded the board that the set-back requirements vary by each zoning 
district.  Board member Palandri suggested a public hearing for public input on the matter.  
Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Wahl to table this item and 
place it on the next agenda for public input.   Ayes:  Unanimous. 

 
 b.  Tom Kunkel, Josh Towey, Mike Eckman, and Chris Eilers from the Boys and Girls Club 

presented plans for the construction of a swim pool, club house, and activities field at their 
facilities.  This is a new camp building for the Jesuit Academy.  The building will be wood 
framed with a storm refuge built in.  Construction has started on the athletic field and the 
remainder of the work will start as soon as the thaw.  They anticipate that the pool will be 
completed sometime this summer.  There will be a light on the pool, a night time cover and a 
fence will be installed.  The board reviewed the plans that were presented.  There were 
questions regarding not having additional parking.  Most of the children that attend are bused 
in or walk.  The current parking is ample for how the building and site will be used.  Moved by 
board member Palandri seconded by board member Podraza to approve the plans for 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, March 10, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 

construction and recommend to the council that they issue a conditional use permit with the 
condition that the post construction runoff is no larger than the current runoff.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.   

 
 c.  There was no storm water committee update at this time. 
 
 d.  The board continued with their review of the proposed comprehensive plan update.  They 

reviewed pages 90 thru 103.  The board would like the clerk to give copies to the department 
heads to review the sections of the plan that pertain to each of their departments.  The board 
would like to finish the review within the next month or two.   

 
3.  There was no Old Business to discuss at this time. 
 
4.  No special meetings were planned for the planning board. 
 
5.  Board member Pauly will present at the council meeting. 
 
6.  Comments:  There were no comments at this time. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:55 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    Ray Pauly, Chairman  



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, May 12, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Karen Fisher at 7:00 PM. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Karen Fisher, Ed Palandri, Jay Gundersen, and Jackie Wahl. 
  Board member Pauly arrived at 7:10 PM 

      Absent:  Michelle Schaffer and Tim Podraza 
Also present:  City Attorney Joe Thornton and Deputy City Clerk Lisa Ruehle. 

 
Approval of the Agenda – Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Wahl to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 

    
1.   Consent Agenda - Moved by board member Palandri seconded by board member Gundersen to 

approve the consent agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

2.  New Business  
 a.  The Attorney stated that the City had received an email from Richard Owen, who is the 

owner of property adjacent to 2200 Abbott Dr, requesting that the Fleetpark LLC request be 
tabled.  The Attorney informed him that the discussion would most likely occur at this 
meeting.  The board did not want to table the item at this time.   
Wayne Hoovestal was present as the representative for Fleetpark LLC.  Their main company is 
Lone Mountain Truck leasing.  They purchase large groups of trucks and sale and finance them 
to owner operators.  Their shop is at Pacific Junction and their office is in downtown Omaha 
and they have three other locations.  They are contemplating purchasing the Info USA 
property.  They would add some additional parking and making the back building for light 
maintenance and clean up of the trucks.  Their corporate office would be moving into the 
middle building.  He requested that the board and council consider a P-I Planned Industrial 
zoning district.  They would be doing some truck maintenance and outdoor parking of trucks.  
There would not be any trailers on the property.  He would like clarification of what the 
appropriate zoning designation should be for his business operations.  The empty lot behind the 
Country Inn and Suites would most likely a retention pond for storm water storage.  They will 
be bringing 50 to 60 jobs to the facility.  They are also considering building a new facility in 
Council Bluffs.  Eventually they would like to have office space for 100 workers.  They are not 
sure how they will use the office building that is on Abbott Dr. but they will probably lease it 
as office space.  The front building could remain under the current zoning designation since it 
would always be used as office space.  There could be up to 100 trucks on the property at any 
given time.  Normally they have 50 to 70 trucks.  The lot behind building three, near the tank 
farm and railroad tracks is where they intend to store the trucks.  Trucks that are held on site 
will be on concrete.  There will not be any gravel.  The trucks they purchase are 3-4 years old 
and they do not do major repairs like engine overhauls.  Board member Palandri stated that the 
trucks would be on display in a parking lot.  Mr. Hoovestal does not foresee any frontage 
display along Abbott Dr.  Palandri stated that the board’s intent was to have a business park in 
that area.  He would prefer a conditional use permit for a specific business and a specific owner 
for a specific period of time.  He would like to stay with the board’s original plan and intent.  
Mr. Hoovestal stated that his operation is clean and he feels it would fit on the property well.  
Attorney Thornton provided the board with a copy of Council Bluffs’ Planned Industrial 
District.  This would allow the board to set some limits and gives the board the ability to have 
some control and transition the property between the warehouse and a commercial/business 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, May 12, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 

park.  The potential would be to deal with the back two lots and keep the front lot as it is.  If 
this business moves to Council Bluffs they would have to build from ground up.  If he comes 
here he would be using existing property that has been sitting empty for quite some time and 
bring 60 jobs to Carter Lake.  Ed and Jay are opposed to spot zoning or rezoning however a 
conditional use permit with stipulations might work on this property.  John Jerkovich stated 
that Council Bluffs changed some zoning with the stipulation that Fleetpark LLC move their 
business onto the property.  Board member Gundersen is concerned about someone doing 
something different once they are allowed to move onto the property.  Mr. Jerkovich feels that 
the back of the property abuts PVS and a tank farm, so they felt this business would be a good 
fit.  The Attorney stated that if you look at something like a Planned Industrial area gives the 
board control over what is allowed.  Our current ordinance will not accommodate what 
Fleetpark wants to do on the property.  Mr. Hoovestal reiterated what his business does and 
that there is no intent to bait and switch.  This will be their corporate offices and a shop.  Board 
member Gundersen suggested that this item be referred to the City Council for their 
consideration and then the council could give the Planning Board some guidance.  The 
Attorney stated that he believes the City is interested in finding some way to make this work.  
Mayor Waltrip stated that he is looking out for the City of Carter Lake.  He is interested in 
bringing the 50 to 60 corporate office jobs to Carter Lake.  The third building is on a tank farm 
next to a railroad track and cannot be seen from Abbott Dr.  Jerry went to the assessor to 
discuss the current assessment on this property.  He also took Mr. Hoovestal to the assessor to 
discuss this proposal.  The Attorney suggested that we put this request on the council agenda 
for the next meeting.  Copies of the Planned Industrial information will be given to the council 
and the board members not in attendance.  He believes the council would like board input on 
this request.  Fleetpark has options on some other property, so he would like some idea of what 
can be done in Carter Lake prior to July 1.  There have been some preliminary discussions with 
the attorney regarding a development agreement.  Generally the board is opposed to spot 
zoning but they would like to work something out to allow this business to move to Carter 
Lake.  Jay stated the board has been very consistent on denying spot zoning.  Ray stated it is 
not spot zoning but more of a transitional zoning.   
Council member Cumberledge reiterated that it is not spot zoning and he believes the council 
would like to move forward with the project.   

 Sharon Paterson stated that the city should try to recruit new businesses and we should do 
anything we can to get this business here rather than have them build in Council Bluffs. 

 Moved by board member Gundersen seconded by board member Wahl to table this request 
until the next board meeting.  Ayes:  Unanimous.  The board would like this item to be placed 
on the next council agenda to get some feedback for their next meeting. The Attorney would 
like some feedback on the Planned Industrial District and/or M-1.  The board will set up a 
special meeting for Tuesday, May 27th at 7:00 PM to review the feedback from the council.  
The board again discussed the overlay concept with a development agreement.  It is important 
for the city to have some control and protect the city’s interests. 

 
 b.  At the last storm water committee meeting they decided to put information pamphlets 

together to go out with the Inside Carter Lake.   
 
3.  There was no Old Business to discuss at this time. 
 



City of Carter Lake 
City Hall – 950 Locust Street 
Proceedings:  Regular Planning Board Meeting  
            Monday, May 12, 2014 – 7:00 PM 
 
4.  There will be a special meeting on Tuesday, May 27, 2014 at 7:00 PM. 
 
5.  Board member Pauly will present at the council meeting. 
 
6.  Comments:   
 Board member Wahl thinks the proposal looks good as long as we protect our own 
interests. 
 Board member Fisher agreed with board member Wahl. 
 Board member Pauly stated that the board is not opposed to new business however, the 
board is cautious because of prior incidents.  He thinks the general business climate is more to 
blame for businesses not building in Carter Lake. 
 
 
Meeting adjourned at 8:09 PM. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________        _________________________________ 
Lisa Ruehle, Deputy City Clerk   Ray Pauly, Chairman  



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, March 10, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

 - 1 - 

 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 6:15 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Paul Christensen, Bill Blankenship, and Kitty Buchanan  
  Absent:  Michelle McWilliams 

Also present:  City Attorney, Joe Thornton and Doreen Mowery, City Clerk    
 

Moved by board member Brown seconded by board member Christensen to approve the 
agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   

 
Moved by board member Christensen seconded by board member Blankenship to approve 
the minutes for Oct. 7, 2013 as written.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

1. Wayne Rasmussen, Attorney representing AFG Investment Funds 6, LLC 
was present to request the board grant a variance from the zoning ordinances to 
allow a non-conforming use of the building for commercial storage and distribution.  
He reviewed the use of the building over the past several years.  The property has 
been advertised for rent since July 2010.  The building has consistently been leased 
as a warehouse facility.  The property has never been abandoned.  In fall 2013 
Heartland Proteins, LLC entered into a lease agreement on the building.  The 
building inspector recently sent them a letter of non-compliance.  They are here 
tonight to appeal that decision.  They feel the property should be grandfathered as a 
warehouse distribution facility.  They are not requesting any changes in the building. 
The current owner purchased the property after the new zoning ordinances and map 
were adopted in 2006.  Steve Gries, B.P. Management, the current agent for the 
property, addressed the board regarding the use of the building.  Goodkind was in 
the building for about 2 years after the zoning change.  Schimberg Company, a pipe 
distributor was in the building for quite some time.  Heartland Proteins has been in 
the building since Oct. of 2013.  He also stated that many of the businesses around 
the building at 300 E. Locust are operating contrary to the current zoning 
ordinances.  The attorney stated that the uses that do not comply have been in 
continuous use since prior to the zoning changes.  Mr. Gries stated he has been 
marketing this property for a long time.  He doesn’t believe the area will be used for 
commercial businesses for quite some time.  He doesn’t believe the building can 
successfully be converted for commercial use.  Board member Christensen stated 
that the purpose of the board is to establish if there is a hardship to the owner and if 
a variance can or should be granted to relieve the hardship.  Mr. Gries stated that if 
the property can’t be used as a warehouse/distribution facility it will not be used at 
all.  The board does not have the power to change zoning of a parcel of property.  
Mr. Gries stated that the owner has contributed quite a bit to the community over the 
past years in the form of property taxes.  Board member Christensen stated that the 
zoning was in place when the owner purchased the property.  Attorney Thornton 
stated that processes to change zoning on property must go before the Planning  



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, March 10, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

 - 2 - 

 
 
and Zoning Board, not the Board of Adjustments.  Therefore, Mr. Gries’ request 
should be before the Planning Board.  The Board of Adjustments does not have the 
authority to change zoning.  Board member Blankenship stated that he did not see 
any variances that the board could grant at this time.  He asked if the business had 
applied for a permit to operate his business inside this building.  Mr. Gries stated that 
there have been multiple tenants and none of them have ever requested a permit.  
They have all had signage and trucks going in and out for the past seven (7) years 
and have never been questioned.  Board member Brown wanted to know the 
current use of the building.  Keith Fulton, owner of Heartland Proteins stated that 
they get dry product from various places in Omaha, bring it in, store it, and then ship 
it out throughout the US.  They need a place for product to be off loaded, staged and 
then shipped back out.  It is stored in bulk on the floor.  It comes in on semi-hoppers 
and is then elevated into piles on the floor.  An end loader scoops the product up to 
load it on trucks to ship out.  The front doors of the building are not being used.  He 
is leasing 30% of the warehouse.  Mr. Gries is asking for a zoning variance or a 
conditional use permit, based on the fact that surrounding businesses do not comply 
with the zoning ordinances either.  The forum for that argument is the planning 
board.  The Attorney for Heartland Proteins stated the reason they are before the 
board of adjustments is because the Building Inspector has given them a letter to 
cease and desist operations at 300 E. Locust Street.  Conditional use permits have 
to go before the Planning Board and the City Council.  The owner contends they are 
not asking for a change in zoning, they are asking the board to recognize the 
grandfathered use of the building.  Attorney Rasmussen requested that the board 
recognize the grandfather rights.  The board asked the building inspector if there 
was a break between uses of the property.  The building inspector stated that the 
building had been vacant for different periods of time over the past few years.  
Moved by board member Christensen seconded by board member Buchannan to 
deny the request for a variance based on the grandfather clause.  Ayes:  
Unanimous.  Board member Christensen referred AFG Investments and Heartland 
Proteins, LLC to the Planning Board for additional consideration.   
 

 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM. 

 
   
 

 
_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 



Proceedings:  Board of Adjustments Meeting 
              Monday, April 14, 2014 – 6:00 PM 

 - 1 - 

 
 
Hardy Brown called the meeting to order at 6:13 P.M. 
 
Roll Call:  Present:  Hardy Brown, Paul Christensen, Bill Blankenship, and Kitty Buchanan  
  Absent:  Michelle McWilliams 

Also present:  City Clerk Doreen Mowery    
 

Moved by board member Christensen seconded by board member Blankenship to approve 
the agenda as presented.  Ayes:  Unanimous.   
 

1. Michelle Rosen at 1306 Cachelin Dr. was present to request a variance to build a 6 
foot privacy fence that does not meet the front yard height requirements for 
residential property.  Michelle presented three letters from abutting property owners. 
The letters that were submitted from adjacent property owners were in support of the 
fence.  Ms. Rosen has a 16’ by 48’ pool that she puts up every spring and takes 
down in the fall.  She would like the fence around the pool and to assist with keeping 
her dogs in her yard.  Board member Christensen noted that privacy fences are not 
allowed along the side lot lines if the home is a corner property.  There was a 
member of the public present that had some questions about the ability to see at the 
corner once the fence is installed.  The proposed fence should not impair the line of 
sight.  Moved by board member Brown seconded by board member Blankenship to 
approve the variance to allow for a fence around the pool and a fence between the 
house and the garage.  Ayes:  Blankenship, Brown, Buchannan.  Nays:  
Christensen. 

2. Gerald Waltrip was present to request a variance to increase the size of an 
accessory structure that does not meet the side yard set-back requirements.  The 
proposed structure does not exceed the amount of square footage for accessory 
buildings.  Mr. Waltrip uses the structure to store his firewood.  The wood is stored 
on shelves inside the shed.  Moved by board member Christensen seconded by 
board member Brown to approve the request since it complies with the ordinance 
and is allowable under our current building codes.  A permit should be issued 
without a variance.  Ayes:  Unanimous. 
 

 
 
The board of adjustments meeting was adjourned at 6:55 PM. 

 
   
 

 
_____________________________ 
Hardy Brown, Chairman 





APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLAIMS                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             13.07                  57541  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              8.90                  57553  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                              9.00         30.97    57624  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                                        241.50    57555  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        9,811.40                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          692.35                1320868  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        8,979.55     19,483.30  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                   17,475.99  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01                1320866  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBR CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CNT CHILD SUPPORT                          36.01         72.02  1320870  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                         4,580.32  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                      41,884.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        POLICE                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police    Inv #445423         77.97                  57559  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         ALAMAR UNIFORMS                Uniforms/Police    Inv #447917         39.99        117.96    57626  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      251.37    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         BROWNELLS, INC                 Supplies/Police   10086880.00                       115.12    57631  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS         Vehicle Repairs/Police                              247.04    57633  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    444.33    57566  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         D&D COMMUNICATIONS             Radio Repairs/Police  #WT41149                      888.80    57638  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         EUSTOLIA ADAME DIAZ            Overpayment/Salvage Inspection                        5.00    57641  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DONS PIONEER UNIFORMS          Uniforms/Police     Inv #51964        167.80                  57571  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         DONS PIONEER UNIFORMS          Uniforms/Police   Inv #60072          407.79        575.59    57643  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOSH J. DRISCOLL               Reimb Training Expenses                             340.96    57572  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         GALLS LLC                      Uniforms/Police  Inv#001929254                      369.57    57651  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         RYAN GONSIOR                   Supplies/Police                                      17.00    57574  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         GRAFIX SHOPPE                  Supplies/Police   Inv #93575                         45.89    57652  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Vehicle Maint/Police  #150707          75.98                  57576  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREASE MONKEY                  Repairs/Police   Inv #153620           71.89        147.87    57653  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREAT PLAINS COMMUNICATIONS    Uniforms/Police    Inv #383694                    1,606.54    57654  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         IA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY     Training/Police   Inv #299655                       300.00    57582  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Police    Inv #285091                       32.18    57583  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         SHAWN M. KANNEDY               Uniform Maint/Police                                146.45    57584  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                       2,255.99    57585  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAW ENFORCEMENT TARGETS        Supplies/Police   #0247230-IN                       128.01    57587  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         MPH INDUSTRIES, INC.           Supplies/Police    Inv #657994                    1,252.00    57668  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  138.06    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Resource Center                             76.36    57596  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICES     Salvage Inspections/Police                          100.00    57671  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 376.21    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       52.48    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         RIVERSIDE AUTO WASH            Car Washes/Police                      70.00                  57605  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         RIVERSIDE AUTO WASH            Car Washes/Police   4/1-4/30          320.00        390.00    57680  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         SW IA LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER   Training/Police  Inv# FY14-109                      240.00    57684  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Corbra Rydberg                           267.76-   57543  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Police   Acct #Y505W4                        10.13    57609  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        POLICE                                           10,403.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS INC        Repairs/Fire    Inv #99755                          473.40    57625  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         ALEGENT CREIGHTON HEALTH       Physicals/Fire  Inv #00108299                       385.00    57627  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         ARROW TOWING INC               Towing/Fire      Inv #26623                         225.00    57560  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      393.70    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         FETT'S CITY SUPER SHOP         Vehicle Repairs/Fire  #11373                        374.07    57634  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    219.12    57566  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CROWN TROPHY & AWARDS OF OMAHA Plaques/Fire Grant  Inv #16232                      159.59    57613  5/07/14                                                                                                                            
                         D&D COMMUNICATIONS             Radio Repairs/Police  #WT41149                       43.32    57638  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT      Vehicle Repairs/Fire  Inv58731                    2,962.26    57640  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         ECOSOLUTIONS LLC               Supplies/Fire    Inv #60813910                      128.50    57645  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU   Training/Fire    Inv #002376                        950.00    57649  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         J P COOKE CO                   Supplies/Fire    Inv #274255                         26.50    57614  5/07/14                                                                                                                            
                         JACKSON HOME APL HTG & COOLING Repairs/Fire     Inv #140786                        323.00    57659  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         129.00    57585  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716396                       29.50    57665  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES   Equip/Fire Grant 00515872_SNV                     2,866.46    57592  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE MAX                     Supplies/Fire                                       228.31    57597  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 401.35    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       96.53    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PRESTO-X                       Contract/Fire  Inv #30331713                         35.00    57603  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         RIVERSIDE AUTO WASH            Car Washes/Police   4/1-4/30                         50.00    57680  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         UPS                            Postage/Fire   Acct #Y505W4                          12.16    57687  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         WALLACE SIGNS                  Vehicle Maint/Fire   Inv342976                       45.00    57610  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                             10,556.77                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER RESCUE                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Water Rescue   #80220                       65.03    57664  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER RESCUE                                         65.03                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS     Supplies/Ambulance  Inv1644297                      174.97    57647  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         JENNIE EDMUNDSON HOSPITAL      Supplies/Ambulance                                  354.51    57660  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   77.85    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         459-PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC   Supplies/Ambulance Inv49203490                       11.71    57602  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        AMBULANCE                                           619.04                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       14.79    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   61.82    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  22.13    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        BUILDING INSPECTOR                                   98.74                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ALL MAKES COLLISION CNTR       Vehicle Repairs/Animal Control                      419.00    57628  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/AnimalCont 1000292437                       44.00    57642  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         GRAFIX SHOPPE                  Supplies/Animal Control #93078                      467.00    57575  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         GREAT PLAINS COMMUNICATIONS    Uniforms/Police    Inv #383694                      156.00    57654  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                          74.59    57585  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA HUMANE SOCIETY        Contract/Animal Control             1,071.00                  57593  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA HUMANE SOCIETY        Contract/Animal Control               819.00      1,890.00    57670  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                   58.42    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ANIMAL CONTROL                                    3,109.01                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRAFFIC                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 117.46    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRAFFIC                                             117.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                                       275.08    57629  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      162.41    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall              74.86                  57568  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Library                       63.48        138.34    57636  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICROMARKETING                 Books/Library                                        24.49    57666  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 420.49    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       30.00    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Postage/Library                         11.94    57601  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUT Copier/Library ID #90136249988                      101.00    57608  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIBRARY                                           1,163.75                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         GAGLIARDI INSURANCE SERVICES   Sports Insurance/Parks                              949.90    57573  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         HAUFF SPORTS                   Uniform Hats/Parks  #054955-00                    1,530.58    57577  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         HOCKENBERGS                    Equipment/Parks     Inv#785093                      515.09    57656  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP      Service Call/Parks  Inv#134728                      111.00    57667  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS        Uniforms/Parks  BAQ757469-BF01                      117.65    57594  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Printing/Resource Cntr  #44436                       91.28    57598  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Seniors Movie/Pks                       39.12    57616  5/12/14                                                                                                                            
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Concessions/Parks                   1,948.28                  57537  4/22/14                                                                                                                            
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Concessions                         1,958.08      3,906.36    57682  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  7,260.98                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         MICHELLE BADALUCCO             Mileage/Resource Center                              98.21    57612  5/07/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICHAELA CLEMENS               Mileage/Resource Center                              58.28    57567  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           166.13    57568  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CULLIGAN OF OMAHA              Supplies/Resource Cntr 37952                          8.88    57637  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/AnimalCont 1000292437                        5.00    57642  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         ESSENTRA SPECIALTY TAPES       Supplies/ResourceCntr 62060939                       64.89    57648  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE     Supplies/CookingClas5697743169                       19.96    57580  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Resource Center                            253.89    57596  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Printing/Resource Cntr  #44436        157.38                  57598  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OH-K FAST PRINT                Newsletter          Inv #44529      1,116.87      1,274.25    57672  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         KELLIE F. PARKER               Newsletter Contract                                 997.90    57677  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Bingo Night              314.38                  57617  5/12/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Newsletter Assembly Jan-Mar14         935.25      1,249.63    57678  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Supplies/Movie Night                  334.02                  57538  4/22/14                                                                                                                            
                         SAM'S CLUB                     Supplies/Bingo Night                  425.34        759.36    57681  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         U.S. POSTMASTER                Postage/Newsletter                                  416.90    57688  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         VERIZON WIRELESS               Phones/Resource Center                               76.76    57690  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                   5,450.04                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      203.79    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Internet/Library                                    118.15    57636  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         KWIK SHOP INC                  Fuel/Police                                         263.15    57585  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 293.34    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         LINDA TICE                     Vacuum/Senior Center  Walmart                        64.16    57540  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SENIOR CENTER                                       942.59                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DAILY NONPAREIL                Publications/Admin Acct 35600                       688.87    57639  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGISLATIVE                                         688.87                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       14.79    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                  22.13    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         GERALD WALTRIP                 Reimb/Personal Cell Phone Use                        50.00    57611  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EXECUTIVE                                            86.92                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       96.11    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         DATASERV CORPORATION           Repairs/Admin       Inv #12998                       63.00    57569  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         DXP ENTERPRISES INC            Supplies/Admin   Inv #6811374                        39.71    57644  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         HOLIDAY INN AIRPORT            Training/Admin  Mowery  #51961                      371.84    57579  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES          Training/Admin  Academy/Mowery                      180.00    57581  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOREEN MOWERY                  Mileage/Training  Admin IMFOA                       153.44    57591  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Resource Center                            232.20    57596  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 143.85    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPER TIGER SHREDDING          Shred Fest 4/28/14 Inv #59637                       500.00    57675  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       52.48    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         RESERVE ACCOUNT                Postage Reserve Acct 40752198                       250.00    57679  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PURCHASE POWER                 Postage Supplies/Admin                               63.20    57604  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         LISA RUEHLE                    Training/Admin   IMFOA                              174.89    57606  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                    2,320.72                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         SMITH PETERSON LAW FIRM LLP    Legal Fees/Admin   Inv #198833                    2,169.50    57683  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LEGAL SERVICES                                    2,169.50                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CITY HALL                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      347.46    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           601.78    57568  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OFFICE DEPOT                   Supplies/Resource Center                             24.27    57596  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/Maint    Inv #137291          36.80                  57599  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/City Hall  Inv#137465        104.08        140.88    57673  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 520.05    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CITY HALL                                         1,634.44                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        MISC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         HANEY SHOE STORE               Safety Shoes/Fisher    #218391                      111.95    57655  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Corbra Rydberg                           698.18    57543  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        MISC                                                810.13                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GENERAL                                          89,381.24                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE     Supplies/CookingClas5697743169                       73.63    57580  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Bingo Night                             80.00    57617  5/12/14                                                                                                                            
                         J MICHAEL UHLAND SR            DJ-KARAOKE/FESTIVAL                                 250.00    57686  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     403.63                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        RESOURCE CENTER                                     403.63                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS CIP                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            MISC                                                 44.73    57551  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                                         83.32    57555  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        1,002.67                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                        1,053.20      2,055.87  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,681.93  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           478.14  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       4,343.99                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                       14.79    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                    529.14    57566  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CLEAR TITLE & ABSTRACT LLC     Title Charges/Parks                                 100.00    57635  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                            74.26    57568  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAND SURVEYING SERVICES        Land Survey/Parks                                 2,436.50    57586  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716396                      118.14    57665  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  100.75    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 974.66    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       52.49    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PETTY CASH                     Petty Cash - Seniors Movie/Pks                      365.00    57616  5/12/14                                                                                                                            
                         TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE    Equip Repairs/Parks  #262872                         11.74    57607  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS/RECREATION                                  4,777.47                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PARKS CIP                                         9,121.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE DEPT CIP                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         FIRE-EXTRICATION-HAZMAT BILLIN Billing/Fire   Inv #20140042                         84.10    57650  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE                                                 84.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        FIRE DEPT CIP                                        84.10                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF CARTER LAKE            MISC                                                 13.25    57551  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                                         25.34    57555  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          590.26                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          581.93      1,172.19  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,153.80  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           344.86  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       2,709.44                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AMAZON                         Books/Library                                        99.90    57629  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         ASPHALT MAINTENANCE INC        Street Repairs/Maint Inv#46121                    5,500.00    57630  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY             Utilities/Maint   7038 8375 25                      889.38    57563  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         BOMGAARS                       Supplies/Maint   Inv #01347172                      387.01    57564  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                  1,047.22    57566  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         JOHNSON HARDWARE CO            Supplies/Maint  Inv#0765680-IN                       11.86    57661  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAWSON PRODUCTS                Supplies/Maint Inv #9302389756        118.25                  57588  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         LAWSON PRODUCTS                Supplies/Maint  Inv#9302429499         29.74        147.99    57662  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY       Supplies/Maint   Inv #J00276                         12.99    57663  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         HARLENE M WILSON               Tire Repair/Maint  Inv#375065                        33.00    57589  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716396                       23.97    57665  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS          Phones/Maintenance                                  277.74    57595  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OMAHA COMPOUND COMPANY         Supplies/Maint    Inv #137291                       129.20    57599  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 218.54    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PAPILLION SANITATION           Dumpsters/Fire    Inv #3986261                       52.48    57676  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                          8,831.28                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               9,756.30    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STREET LIGHTS                                     9,756.30                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ROAD USE                                         21,297.02                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         TRUENORTH COMPANIES            Health Ins/Corbra Rydberg                            15.00    57543  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        ADMINISTRATIVE                                       15.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                    15.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         BANKERS TRUST                  LOST Bond - May                                  18,747.00    57561  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TRANSFERS OUT                                    18,747.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LOCAL OPTION TAX                                 18,747.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          173.76                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          110.73        284.49  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                      172.53  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                            33.00  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                         490.02                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR121/UR#2          982.00                  57536  4/22/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR128/UR#2          708.00                  57539  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAVID SCHROG                   Home Improvements UR121/UR#2          420.00      2,110.00    57556  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TERRY'S PLUMBING               Home Improvements UR125 / UR#2                    1,480.00    57685  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         TPC CONSTRUCTION               Home Improvements UR135/UR#2                      5,000.00    57542  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL                                     8,590.00                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        URBAN RENEWAL #2                                  9,080.02                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer              Inv # 99799                      248.13    57565  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       248.13                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LAKE PROJECTS                                       248.13                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LOCUST STREET CIP                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         ELKHORN FENCE CO               Fence/Locust St   Inv #14-066                    11,399.53    57646  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        CAPITAL PROJECT                                  11,399.53                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LOCUST STREET CIP                                11,399.53                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.69                  57541  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.69                  57553  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.68         80.06    57624  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                                         65.55    57555  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          561.36                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          103.55                1320868  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          539.99      1,204.90  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,117.05  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           247.68  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       2,715.24                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         COUNCIL BLUFFS WATER WORKS     Water Tests  MISC00000214515                        100.00    57632  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DOLLAR GENERAL-MSC 410526      Supplies/AnimalCont 1000292437                        2.50    57642  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         DAN HOFFARTH                   Refund credit/Water                                  30.00    57578  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Water   Inv #160483                          27.65    57657  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MENARDS                        Supplies/Water    Inv #74710                        110.39    57615  5/07/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716396                       30.87    57665  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MID-STATES SUPPLY COMPANY      Supplies/Water  Inv 3475331-01                       16.67    57590  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         MUD                            Water        Acct 112000331048                   28,942.44    57669  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         PEOPLESERVICE, INC             Billing/Water     Inv #0022708                    6,221.00    57600  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO           Supplies/Water    Inv#40046859                      552.28    57689  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            36,033.80                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                            38,749.04                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER DEPOSITS                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        Refund credit/Water                                  20.37    57578  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER                                                20.37                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        WATER DEPOSITS                                       20.37                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        LIABILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             29.11                  57541  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             40.76                  57553  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             26.21         96.08    57624  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         COLONIAL INSURANCE CO          COLONIAL INS                                         45.50    57555  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          559.57                1320863  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         FED/FICA TAXES                 FED/FICA TAX                          538.41      1,097.98  1320869  5/14/14                                                                                                                            
                         IPERS                          IPERS - POLICE                                    1,103.10  1320864  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA       STATE TAX                                           250.00  1320865  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        LIABILITIES                                       2,592.66                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         Union Dues/Reimb D Rothmeyer            2.91-                 57541  4/28/14                                                                                                                            
                         AFSCME IOWA COUNCIL 61         UNION DUES                             14.56-        17.47-   57553  4/30/14                                                                                                                            
                         BASS PRO SHOPS                 Cameras/Sewer     Acct #32                          199.99    57562  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CITY OF OMAHA CASHIER          Sewer              Inv # 99799                   28,874.31    57565  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         CARTER LAKE MINI MART          Fuel/Maintenance                                  1,047.21    57566  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                         VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                         COX BUSINESS SERVICES          Phones/Internet City Hall                           186.90    57568  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA ONE CALL                  Locates/Water   Inv #160483                          27.65    57657  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         MICKLIN LUMBER CO              Supplies/Parks     Inv #716396                       12.45    57665  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                               1,096.41    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            31,427.45                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SEWER                                            34,020.11                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        GARBAGE                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         DEFFENBAUGH DISPOSAL SERV      Contract/Garbage  Inv# 5265559                    8,806.53    57570  5/01/14                                                                                                                            
                         IOWA WASTE SYSTEMS, INC        Contract/Garbage  Inv#44X00012                    2,876.34    57658  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        GARBAGE                                          11,682.87                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        SOLID WASTE                                      11,682.87                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                        STORM WATER                                                                                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         OPPD                           Utilities/St Lights                                 632.88    57674  5/19/14                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         632.88                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        STORM WATER                                         632.88                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS                   244,882.40                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         PAYROLL CHECKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                         ------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          25,758.40                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         3,236.68                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,908.24                                                                                                                                              
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    647.28                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,717.23                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,846.63                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  4/30/2014                     35,114.46                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                           2,878.31                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                               396.87                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APCLAIRP      Fri May 16, 2014  9:25 AM        ****     City of Carter Lake        ****          OPER: LR                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
03.24.14   4/22/2014   THRU   5/19/2014              ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                            CLAIMS REPORT                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                            VENDOR          CHECK                                                                                                                               
                                                   FUND FUND NAME                                            TOTAL  CHECK#  DATE                                                                                                                                
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  5/01/2014                      3,275.18                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001  GENERAL                                          24,203.90                                                                                                                                              
                                                   004  PARKS CIP                                         3,571.77                                                                                                                                              
                                                   110  ROAD USE                                          1,902.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                   145  URBAN RENEWAL #2                                    463.87                                                                                                                                              
                                                   600  WATER                                             1,652.94                                                                                                                                              
                                                   610  SEWER                                             1,769.52                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        PAYROLL CHECKS ON  5/14/2014                     33,564.15                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                        TOTAL PAYROLL CHECKS                             71,953.79                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                         **** PAID    TOTAL *****                                                       316,836.19                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                         ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                                       316,836.19                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                     =============                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts 
November 2013 
 

 

 
 

GENERAL RECEIPTS 

  General       171,985.29  
Resource Center - Misc.             463.41  
Library CIP               67.28  
East Omaha DD #21                 0.45  
Ambulance CIP          6,628.32  
Sidewalks (Club Area Project)             733.00  
Road Use Tax         28,620.49  
Employee Benefits         39,898.58  
Emergency          3,297.87  
Local Option Sales Tax         18,747.00  
Urban Renewal Project #1T         14,457.78  
Urban Renewal Project #1NT         18,400.81  
Urban Renewal Project #3         91,682.56  
Urban Renewal Project #5          5,606.48  
Urban Renewal Project #2         15,768.23  
Debt Service          48,466.36  
LOST Sinking Fund         18,747.00  
LOST Revenue Fund                 0.69  
Water         57,426.99  
Water Deposits          1,565.73  
Sewer         56,104.04  
Garbage          6,404.52  

Storm Water          7,792.52  

TOTAL        612,865.40  

  
   



City of Carter Lake 
Receipts 
December 2013 
 
 
GENERAL: RECEIPTS 

  General         93,132.92  
Resource Center - Misc.          1,473.95  
Comm. Center CIP         28,837.20  
Parks CIP         46,139.52  
Library CIP               57.56  
East Omaha DD #21                 0.50  
Ambulance CIP          2,504.20  
Fire Dept. CIP             100.00  
Building Permit Deposits             200.00  
Road Use Tax         29,826.43  
Employee Benefits         13,103.93  
Emergency          1,083.12  
Local Option Sales Tax         18,747.00  
Urban Renewal Project #1T               40.63  
Urban Renewal Project #1NT               51.72  
Urban Renewal Project #5          4,113.37  
Urban Renewal Project #2               84.05  
Debt Service          20,288.76  
LOST Sinking Fund         18,749.80  
LOST Revenue Fund             519.03  
Lake Projects         48,042.64  
Water         47,967.21  
Water Deposits          1,214.03  
Sewer         56,358.46  
Garbage          6,576.56  
Storm Water          7,527.00  
Village Post Office          3,144.00  

TOTAL        449,883.59  

  
  
   



Account # 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL
05-001260-01 52.15           103.75         155.90           Storm Water / Sent Lien Notice
05-004010-01 28.16           3.00            3.00           151.46         185.62           Storm Water / Sent Lien Notice
05-074770-02 40.44           16.51           56.95             Storm Water / Sent Lien Notice
05-103750-03 254.66         79.67          334.33           
05-106280-01 21.24           89.76          89.76         87.35           288.11           Water Off
05-202300-03 11.64           11.64          8.64           8.64             40.56             Storm Water / Sent Lien Notice
05-204600-04 56.52           56.52             
05-205750-02 46.36           46.36             
05-206350-13 8.64             8.64            4.98           22.26             Storm Water
05-209100-01 21.12           21.12             
05-209350-09 28.81           28.81             
05-210700-02 209.51         209.51           
05-212900-08 91.06           70.12          161.18           
05-215500-06 88.43           88.43             
05-301100-01 21.00           21.00             
05-301850-00 17.36           17.36             Storm Water
05-303250-04 76.44           78.83          155.27           
05-306920-02 89.00           31.16          120.16           
05-308450-03 86.48           2.88            89.36             
05-309000-01 79.10           86.10          117.16       417.70         700.06           Water Leak / Paying extra $50 + bill
05-311000-03 100.79         7.00            107.79           
05-317150-04 90.33           90.33             
05-317350-09 62.97           62.97             
05-410700-04 116.61         2.20            118.81           
05-402750-05 63.28           63.28             
05-402950-06 23.00           23.00             
05-403750-03 91.06           84.06          93.61         540.68         809.41           Water Off / Sent Lien Notice
05-409250-09 150.00         150.00           Deposit
05-410050-03 25.64           18.64          18.64         77.45           140.37           Storm Water / Sent Lien Notice

TOTALS 2,051.80$    573.70$      335.79$     1,403.54$    4,364.83$      

WATER UTILITY - ACCOUNTS IN ARREARS
May 13, 2014



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-104600-03 -             81.06       77.06      -          -          158.12         2/14 LL 5/16/14
05-105300-00 20.66         23.66       30.66      23.66      92.33      190.97         Storm Water Lien 5/14
05-203900-04 8.64           8.64         -          -          -          17.28           Storm Water
05-204450-14 -             61.33       -          -          -          61.33           4/14 05/16/14
05-205350-01 -             -          -          -          5.66        5.66             3/14 LL 5/16/14
05-205350-02 -             -          8.64        8.64        -          17.28           3/14 LL 5/16/14
05-206000-00 -             -          -          -          39.16      39.16           4/11
05-207100-04 18.44         -          -          -          -          18.44           4/14 LL 5/16/14
05-210400-00 -             20.36       3.00        -          -          23.36           Storm Water
05-210950-08 88.38         100.79     -          -          -          189.17         5/14
05-211100-14 32.57         83.44       35.81      -          -          151.82         4/14 05/16/14
05-211350-10 77.21         28.36       -          -          -          105.57         4/14 05/16/14
05-211850-01 8.64           11.64       18.64      18.64      32.28      89.84           Storm Water Lien 5/14
05-214950-03 68.40         -          37.02      -          -          105.42         4/14 LL 5/16/14
05-303100-15 74.05         -          -          -          -          74.05           5/14
05-307950-12 90.78         -          -          -          -          90.78           5/14
05-310770-03 66.92         109.73     24.63      -          -          201.28         2/14 LL 5/16/14
05-316000-01 53.70         81.23       87.88      88.76      203.17    514.74         4/14 05/16/14
05-317100-05 -             -          -          -          209.49    209.49         Payments
05-319650-02 -             10.55       -          -          -          10.55           2/14 LL 5/16/14
05-319650-03 -             20.52       74.06      -          -          94.58           3/14 LL 5/16/14
05-409650-09 68.40         84.06       77.06      85.49      96.28      411.29         3/14 05/16/14
05-410150-06 -             18.27       -          -          -          18.27           5/13
05-410850-10 74.05         -          -          -          -          74.05           5/14
05-411250-03 -             25.90       179.20    521.59    -          726.69         2/14 LL 5/16/14
05-411300-10 -             68.40       18.08      -          -          86.48           4/14 05/16/14
05-412250-05 74.05         74.40       -          -          -          148.45         5/14

3,834.12$  

Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-101255-00 84.10         242.40     126.49    -          452.99         5/14
05-201100-01 27.68         -          -          -          27.68           9/06
05-201700-03 28.00         -          -          -          28.00           5/14
05-205900-07 63.23         80.71       60.57      7.90        212.41         5/14
05-210150-03 34.44         11.08       -          -          45.52           5/14
05-211250-01 27.93         -          -          -          27.93           9/06
05-212550-02 37.42         11.41       -          -          48.83           5/14
05-213650-08 38.39         80.35       0.06        -          118.80         5/14
05-302050-06 -             51.91       51.91      89.05      192.87         5/14
05-307700-00 40.20         48.30       5.79        -          94.29           5/06
05-310730-04 63.32         -          -          -          63.32           5/14
05-312950-02 21.29         -          -          -          21.29           5/14
05-317300-05 45.81         0.20         -          -          46.01           5/14
05-319370-02 45.13         -          -          -          45.13           5/14
05-319600-02 -             55.74       -          -          55.74           5/14
05-320600-05 53.92         27.48       -          -          81.40           5/14
05-321130-01 27.12         55.20       -          -          82.32           5/14
05-321300-06 59.08         78.01       14.47      -          151.56         5/14
05-401700-02 -             19.00       -          -          19.00           5/14
05-404950-04 -             -          -          93.79      184.09    277.88         5/14 02/13/14
05-405300-01 29.77         36.36       -          -          66.13           5/14
05-405400-03 -             29.64       -          179.35    208.99         5/14
05-405700-02 -             51.18       3.89        -          55.07           5/14
05-409500-02 8.64           11.64       11.64      29.20      61.12           5/14
05-410100-08 18.19         3.17         -          -          21.36           5/14

FINAL ACCOUNTS
May 13, 2014

COLLECTION ACCOUNTS



Account # CURRENT 30 days 60 days 90 days 120 days TOTAL Final Date Letter Sent
05-411350-06 48.69         48.69       24.68      -          122.06         5/14
05-510900-00 30.59         -          -          -          30.59           5/14

2,658.29$  

05-105300-00 19.31         23.66       20.66      181.65    245.28         Oct-13
05-201150-01 16.28         3.00         10.00      419.32    448.60         Oct-13
05-202300-02 -             88.94       89.00      36.62      214.56         Jan-14
05-203900-04 8.28           84.06       74.54      63.85      230.73         Sep-13
05-204050-05 44.75         60.24       4.98        -          109.97         Nov-13
05-204450-08 38.39         59.00       50.81      13.46      161.66         Feb-06
05-204700-03 -             48.69       48.69      51.35      148.73         Mar-12
05-205200-05 48.26         91.83       23.74      -          163.83         Nov-13
05-205450-15 60.94         26.70       -          -          87.64           Nov-13
05-206900-02 56.70         66.12       4.07        -          126.89         Feb-12
05-207400-03 60.79         49.21       -          -          110.00         Sep-11
05-210350-06 58.47         13.85       -          -          72.32           Oct-13
05-210400-00 -             -          7.00        57.80      64.80           Oct-13
05-210400-04 -             48.69       48.69      45.41      142.79         Nov-13
05-211850-01 8.28           11.64       18.64      371.72    410.28         Oct-13
05-213050-06 41.69         56.56       59.24      5.21        162.70         Oct-09
05-213900-11 -             51.15       -          -          51.15           Nov-13
05-214650-01 -             11.64       71.57      171.07    254.28         Feb-13
05-215850-03 -             56.74       8.08        -          64.82           Nov-13
05-303550-03 -             48.69       47.38      -          96.07           Oct-12
05-304750-02 56.26         76.30       58.17      -          190.73         May-13
05-306100-04 -             77.21       0.01        -          77.22           Oct-13
05-312000-03 (3.52)          45.21       45.21      97.67      184.57         Dec-05
05-313450-02 -             41.93       -          -          41.93           Oct-12
05-315250-03 23.38         48.34       -          -          71.72           Nov-13
05-318550-10 33.44         54.05       12.51      -          100.00         Nov-13
05-318800-00 -             8.64         64.85      147.66    221.15         Oct-13
05-318800-09 51.15         71.35       3.02        -          125.52         Nov-13
05-318930-08 -             -          -          132.97    -          132.97         Feb-14
05-319700-01 37.88         3.82         -          -          41.70           Oct-12
05-319700-02 37.29         54.05       5.24        -          96.58           Oct-12
05-321200-02 41.26         147.29     76.02      -          264.57         May-08
05-404000-01 -             16.83       66.37      -          83.20           Jun-13
05-404950-02 -             32.74       -          -          32.74           Oct-13
05-404950-03 20.25         53.02       46.99      -          120.26         Oct-13
05-405000-04 58.51         15.15       -          -          73.66           Sep-11
05-405950-01 8.28           15.64       11.64      52.48      88.04           Aug-13
05-406450-02 16.28         3.00         10.00      180.89    210.17         Oct-13
05-406450-03 42.33         4.05         -          -          46.38           Nov-13
05-407750-04 43.29         1.43         -          -          44.72           Oct-13
05-407950-07 41.73         36.61       -          -          78.34           Oct-13
05-407950-08 23.38         56.74       1.95        -          82.07           Oct-13
05-409250-00 -             -          -          52.48      52.48           Jun-13
05-409250-06 -             51.91       58.62      60.54      171.07         Jun-13
05-410050-01 41.80         60.76       4.76        -          107.32         Nov-12
05-410400-07 834.24       -          1.91        -          836.15         Feb-11
05-411000-04 38.11         4.05         -          -          42.16           Oct-12
05-411900-04 -             88.83       88.83      20.83      -          198.49         Mar-14

7,183.01$  

ACCOUNTS PLACED AS LIENS



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
STANLEY OLSEN

04/17/14 Snake Library drain 2 48.36$              

DAMIAN ROTHMEYER
04/17/14 Snake Library drain 2 37.44$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 4 85.80$            

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
JOSH DRISCOLL

04/15/14 Rifle School 4 1/2 173.30              
04/18/14 Rifle School / Drive Home 10 385.10              

          14 1/2 558.40$            
DAN DRIVER

04/15/14 Assault 3 121.29              
04/21/14 Arrest / Assault 2 80.86                

          5 202.15$            
BROCK GENTILE

04/19/14 Late arrest 1 1/2 46.65                
04/24/14 OWI 1/2 15.55                

          2 62.20$              
RONALD HANSEN

04/22/14 Late call 1/4 9.17$                

MATT OWENS
04/23/14 Court 3 83.97$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 21 3/4 831.92$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

04/27/14 Field prep 2 37.44$              

MARK MURRAY
04/23/14 Field prep 3 80.91                
04/26/14 Field prep 2 53.94                

5 134.85$            

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 7 172.29$          

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

04/14/14 Water Receipts 1 3/4 67.52                
04/16/14 Payables 3 1/2 135.03              
04/26/14 Financials 1 3/4 67.52                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 7 270.06$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 39 3/4 1,360.07$       

COMPTIME EARNED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

04/14/14 Drive to Academy / Rifle School 10
04/15/14 Rifle School 4 1/2

 14 1/2  = 21 3/4

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 21 3/4 HRS

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 79 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 40 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
JON MEYER 49 1/2
MATT OWENS 1 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 7 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 258 1/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
April 27, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
April 27, 2014

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

04/25/14 1  
TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 1

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 73 3/4
RON ROTHMEYER 0

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 185 3/4



Page 1

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DILLON LANTZ

04/28/14 Water main break 1 18.00$              

STANLEY OLSEN
04/28/14 Water main break 1/2 12.09                
04/30/14 No lunch 1/2 12.09                
05/10/14 Storm cleanup 3 72.54                

4 96.72$              
DAMIAN ROTHMEYER

04/28/14 Water main break 1 18.72                
05/10/14 Storm cleanup 3 56.16                

4 74.88$              
RANDY SMITH

04/28/14 Water Main Break 1 18.72$              

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 10 208.32$          

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
DAN DRIVER

04/29/14 Project harmony 1 40.43                
05/09/14 Arrest 1 1/2 60.65                

          2 1/2 101.08$            
BROCK GENTILE

04/30/14 Late call 2 62.20                
05/02/14 Schedule mishap 2 62.20                
05/04/14 Late call 1 31.10                

          5 155.50$            
JON MEYER

05/02/14 Worked 3 - 5 pm 4 124.40$            

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 11 1/2 380.98$          

PARKS DEPT OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
RONNIE FISHER  

05/03/14 Field prep 1 1/2 28.08$              

MARK MURRAY
05/03/14 Field prep 1 1/2 40.46$              

TOTAL PARKS OVERTIME: 3 68.54$            

 ADMIN OVERTIME:  HOURS AMOUNTS
LISA RUEHLE  

04/28/14 Water Receipts 3/4 28.94                
04/29/14 Payroll reports 2 1/2 96.45                
04/30/14 Payroll reports 1 1/2 57.87                
05/01/14 Payables 1/4 9.65                  
05/06/14 Council workshop 1/2 19.29                
05/09/14 Financials 1/2 19.29                

TOTAL ADMIN OVERTIME: 6 231.48$          

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 30 1/2 889.31$          

COMPTIME USED: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL

05/01/14 3
05/09/14 2

5
RYAN GONSIOR

05/02/14 2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 7 HRS

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
May 11, 2014



Page 2

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT
May 11, 2014

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS
JOSH DRISCOLL 74 1/2
RYAN GONSIOR 38 1/4
RONALD HANSEN 79 3/4
JON MEYER 49 1/2
MATT OWENS 1 1/2
NOAH SCHILLING 7 3/4

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 251 1/4

ADMIN HOURS USED: HOURS
DOREEN MOWERY 

05/08/14 1/2
05/09/14 3 3/4 

TOTAL ADMIN HOURS USED: 4 1/4

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS
CHRIS ETHEN 32
SHAWN KANNEDY 80
DOREEN MOWERY 69 1/2
RON ROTHMEYER 0

TOTAL ADMIN BALANCES: 181 1/2



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Michelle Badalucco’s wages be increased by $20.00 per month beginning June 8, 2014.  

Michelle has been employed as the Resource Center Director for the City of Carter Lake 

for 10 years. 

Recommended by: Employee Handbook 

 Passed and approved this 19th day of March, 2014. 

       
      ________________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip - Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 







































 
 

City of Carter Lake – Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
 
 
Head Name:  Phillip Newton 
Month:  April  2014 
 
Financial Performance: Savings, Expenditures, Also Report any opportunity to save the city dollars:  
Normal  
  
 
Continuous Improvement: Report any projects out of the normal work day: 
  
 
 
Employee and Organization Development: Meetings, Trainings, Community Events, Others attended: 
 
Pancake Breakfast:   4-6 ,          Served  101 people, 16 members 
4-1  Meetings:                            Officers 8, Mass Meeting 19, Smoke-eaters 19 members 
4-5  Fire training:  9-noon         Vehicle aerial operations, nozzles and water    9 members  
4-8  Fire training:  7-10pm        Vehicle aerial operations nozzles and water      11  members 
4-15  EMS training:  7-10pm    Pediatric abuse/neglet/reporting and burn care   7-10 pm, 15 members 
4-22  Dive training:  6-9pm       Boat and jet ski  training  in carter lake  10 members 
 
 
 
Safety and Call Report: Report Safety Issues or Concerns 
 
Please review safety minutes 
 
 
Total Calls for the year:  
 
EMS calls:   34 
Fire calls:    8 
Dive calls:   0 
 
 
Other: Additional information that Mayor/Council may need to know including but not limited to: Other Progress, 
Feedback, Recommendations etc. 
 
1360( Aerial ) back in service. Pump had new packing seal put in it 
 
 



Monthly Report – April. 2014 

City Clerks’ Office 

 

Savings 

 

Accomplishments 

04-11-14 Doreen appointed to IMFOA Board 
04-26-14 ShredFest – 2, 000 lbs,  RX take back 105.8 lbs. 
 
Meetings 

04-07-14 Lori from WIDA re:  General Manufacturing & Misc. 
04-08-14 Special Council Meeting 
04-12-14 Meeting with Barb M. and Barb H. to review utilities 
04-15-14 Special Council Meeting 
04-21-14 Regular City Council Meeting 
04-28-14 Met w/Lori Holste WIDA 
 
Misc. 

04-01 to 04-04  Doreen on Vacation 
04-9 to 04-11 Doreen and Lisa at IMFOA 
04-16-14 Doreen – out of office 
04-17-14 Lisa – Vacation 
04-21-14 Lisa – Vacation 
  
 
 
 
 



Carter Lake Community Resource Center
Program Report
March-2014

Hours Amount

Director - D 169.0

Prevention Coordinator - PC 168.0

Office Coordinator - OC 70.0

Coordinator Assistant - CA

Mileage Amount

City Van 50.4

Director - D 142.4

Prevention Coordinator - PC 96.1

Coordinator Assistant - CA

Meetings Date D PC OC CA Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Youth & Families Steering 3/4/14 x 1 1 1 & 7

PMP Event Committee 3/18/14 x 4 4 & 5

Laundry Love Meeting 3/20/14 x 1 1

Prevention Coalition 3/25/14 x x x

Methodist Nursing  - Info. 3/26/14 x 10

PMP Meeting 3/27/14 x 4 4 & 5

Festival Meeting 3/27/14 x x 7.6 1 1 Stephanie Kenealy

Events & Activities Date # Youth # Adult Total # IWF Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Inside Carter Lake 3/1/14 1520 All All All

Teen Scene 3/1/14 300 300 6 3 1 & 6

Teen Scene Jr. 3/1/14 51 51 6 3 1 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 3/3/14 18 2 20 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Cooking Class - PK - 1st 3/4/14 35 3 38 x 7.1 4 1

CL Leaders Field Trip 3/7/14 8 2 10 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 3/10/14 15 4 19 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6 Promise Partners

CL Leaders In Action 3/10/14 2 2 4 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6



Cooking Class - 2nd - 5th 3/11/14 23 2 25 x 7.1 4 1

Game Day 3/14/14 15 2 17 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 3/17/14 21 2 23 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Action 3/17/14 4 2 6 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Craft Class - PK - 1st 3/18/14 29 2 31 x 7.1 4 1

Parenting U Class 3/18/14 3 3 x 5 10 1 & 2

Grand Friends Day 3/19/14 130 108 238 7 1 1

Game Day 3/21/14 16 2 18 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

Family Movie and Dinner Night 3/21/14 66 57 123 x 1.2 1 1 City Hall

CL Leaders In Training 3/24/14 17 2 19 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Craft Class - 2nd - 5th 3/25/14 17 2 19 x 7.1 4 1

Open House - New Students 3/25/14 4 7.6 5 1

Game Day 3/28/14 16 1 17 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 3/31/14 17 1 18 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Action 3/31/14 2 1 3 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Volunteers Project Description # Volunteers # Hours Total # of Hours Extra Information

Citizen's Patrol

Coalition Members Family Dinner & Movie Night 4 3 12

Youth Volunteers Family Dinner & Movie Night 8 3 24

Coalition Members Coalition Meeting 5 1 5

Coalition Members RAK Event 4 0.5 2

Youth Volunteers Meetings 6 1.5 9 3 Meetings

Youth Volunteers Craft Class 1 1 1

Training / Events Date Location/Where Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Promise Partners 3/13/14 CB Public Library 5.3 2 1 & 6 Michael Brandwein

Services Provided Incoming Outgoing Site Visits Extra Info.

Alcohol - TIPS 1 0

Christmas Basket 0 1

City Info. 1 1 2

Cooking Class 1 1

Craft Class 0 0

Family/Movie Bingo 2 0

Inside Carter Lake 12 8 1

Misc. Event / Activity 0 3 1



Parade & Festival 4 0

School Info. 0 0

Social Services 4 0

Summer Fun 0 0

Youth Programming 6 4



Carter Lake Community Resource Center
Program Report
April-2014

Hours Amount

Director - D 179.0

Prevention Coordinator - PC 169.5

Office Coordinator - OC 79.0

Coordinator Assistant - CA

Mileage Amount

City Van 33.9

Director - D 175.3

Prevention Coordinator - PC 104.7

Coordinator Assistant - CA

Meetings Date D PC OC CA Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Youth & Families Steering 4/1/14 x 1 1 1 & 7

Mayor Meeting 4/8/14 x

PMP Event Committee 4/10/14 x 4 4 & 5

Healthy Initiative Meeting 4/14/14 x x 9 6 1 Dietitian Sarah Nelson

PTO Meeting 4/16/14 x 7 1 & 5 1

6th Grade Student Meeting 4/23/14 x x 6 3 5 & 6 Woodrow Wilson

Pott. Co. Tobacco Meeting 4/23/14 x x 4 4

7th & 8th Grade Students 4/24/14 x x 6 3 5 & 6 Woodrow Wilson

PMP Meeting 4/28/14 x 4 4 & 5

Prevention Coalition 4/29/14 x x x

Laundry Love Meeting 4/30/14 x 1 1

Events & Activities Date # Youth # Adult Total # IWF Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Inside Carter Lake 4/1/14 1520 All All All

Teen Scene 4/1/14 300 300 6 3 1 & 6

Teen Scene Jr. 4/1/14 51 51 6 3 1 & 6

Cooking Class - PK - 1st 4/1/14 41 2 43 x 7.1 4 1



Parenting U Class 4/1/14 1 3 x 5 10 1 & 2

Game Day 4/4/14 19 2 21 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 4/7/14 15 2 17 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Action 4/7/14 3 1 4 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Cooking Class - 2nd - 5th 4/8/14 26 3 29 x 7.1 4 1

Laundry Love Project 4/10/14 14 65 79 1 1 1 & 7 Youth & Families

Game Day 4/11/14 16 2 18 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Training 4/14/14 18 2 20 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Action 4/14/14 2 1 3 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Craft Class - PK - 1st 4/15/14 31 2 33 x 7.1 4 1

Parenting U Class 4/15/14 1 1 x 5 10 1 & 2

CL Leaders Field Trip 4/16/14 11 2 13 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Craft Class - 2nd - 5th 4/22/14 6 2 8 x 7.1 4 1

Omaha Live Wise Healthy Kids 4/22/14 0 5 5 1 1 1 Spring Break return

Poetry Night - School 4/24/14 65 7 5 1 20 Youth Performed

Game Day 4/25/14 23 1 24 6.2 3 1, 5 & 6

Family Bingo & Pizza Night 4/25/14 25 37 62 x 1.2 1 1 School Gym

Rx Take Back & Shred Fest 4/26/14 4 8 4 Shred 33 cars - approx. 2000 lbs

Rx 38 cars - 5 boxes - 105.8 lbs.

CL Leaders In Training 4/28/14 15 2 17 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

CL Leaders In Action 4/28/14 2 1 3 6.1 3 1 , 5 & 6

Responsible Server Training 4/29/14 10 10 4 9 3 2 CL Businesses

Parenting U Class 4/29/14 1 1 x 5 10 1 & 2

Volunteers Project Description # Volunteers # Hours Total # of Hours Extra Information

Citizen's Patrol

Coalition Members Family Bingo & Pizza Night 1 3 3

Youth Volunteers Family Bingo & Pizza Night 3 3 9

Coalition Members Coalition Meeting 4 1 4

Coalition Members Rx Take Back & Shred 3 4 12

Youth Volunteers Meetings 4 1.5 6 3 Meetings

Youth Volunteers Craft Class 1 1 1

Training / Events Date Location/Where Activity # Output # Outcome # Extra Info.

Services Provided Incoming Outgoing Site Visits Extra Info.

Alcohol - TIPS 4 2



Christmas Basket 0 0

City Info. 3 0 1

Cooking Class 0 0

Craft Class 0 0

Family/Movie Bingo 1 0

Inside Carter Lake 9 5 1

Misc. Event / Activity 4 1

Parade & Festival 3 1

School Info. 1 0

Social Services 5 6

Summer Fun 1 0

Youth Programming 5 3



















































From: Carter Lake Fire Department
To: Doreen Mowery; Shawn Kannedy (shawn.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov) (shawn.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-

ia.gov); Barb Hawkins; Barb Hwakins; Barb Melonis; Dave Huey; Ed Aldmeyer; Ed Aldmeyer (Home); Gerald
Waltrip; Lisa Ruehle; Ronald Cumberledge

Subject: new applicants
Date: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:11:29 AM

City Council,
 
The following people have applied for full membership to the fire department
 
Mathew Becker
Austin Harlow
Stephen Life
Robert Endelicato
 
We are going to start sending names only for your consideration when they apply to the
department. After speaking with Doreen and realizing that there is Confidential/Personal
information that can’t be released to the public, especially now since everything is posted to the
website, we see no other way around doing this. If there are any legal issues with the individuals,
we will catch those during the background checks with the Chief of Police. If you ever have any
comments or questions regarding applicants, please just email, call or ask me anytime.
 
Thanks, Phillip

mailto:/O=POTTAWATTAMIE COUNTY IS/OU=NFL/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLFIRE
mailto:Doreen.Mowery@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:shawn.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:shawn.kannedy@clpd.carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:barb.hawkins@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Barbara.Hawkins@blackhillscorp.com
mailto:barb.melonis@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ddhuey@hotmail.com
mailto:ed.aldmeyer@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ealdmeyer@msn.com
mailto:gerald.waltrip@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:gerald.waltrip@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:Lisa.Ruehle@carterlake-ia.gov
mailto:ronald.cumberledge@carterlake-ia.gov


Budget Amended Line Item
6/30/2015 6/30/2015

LIBRARY SERVICES
Wages (3 FT) Hotel/Motel Funds 93260 97999
Dues and Memberships
Tort Insurance 6,476                           6,476
Postage 480                              480
Enrich Iowa 1,691                           1,691 wages
Telephone/Internet 900                              1,620
Travel & Conference
Utilities 7,950                           7,000
Buildings & Grounds 5,000                           4,280
Office & Operating Supplies 1,750                           900
Copier 1,800                           1,500
Pott. Co. Money 2,042                           2,042 wages
Books (City) 9,000                           9,000
Periodicals 850                              800
DVD 1,200                           900
Audio
Software/databases/license 1,500                           1,100
Programming 2,641                           752 wages/internet
WILBOR - Audio and E-books 650                              650

Transfer Out 2,000                           2,000
Total General Fund 139,190                       139,190































































 
 

RESOLUTION NO. ______ 
 
 
     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 
by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 
Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 
and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 
as legally described on the attached application; and, 
 
     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 
plan; and,  
 
     WHEREAS, Andrew Evers owners of record, requests prior approval for eligibility for 
tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application.   
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 
 
     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility 
for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 
application; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 
      
     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation 
until the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, 
partial or complete, are first assessed for taxation. 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 19th DAY OF May 2014. 
 
 
 
      ______________________________ 
      Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 









RESOLUTION NO. __________ 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa has adopted ordinances allowing for 
charges for water, storm water, sewer and garbage utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the ordinances allow for recovering costs for the services plus 
administrative fees as set out by ordinance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it has been determined that tax liens will be assessed against the 
property that has received the services, in the event the property owners fail to pay for said 
services and administrative fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, services have been provided to the properties listed and bills have been 
render to the property owner; and  

 
WHEREAS, the bills remain outstanding;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that liens be assessed against the properties 

listed for the amounts determined 
 

(SEE ATTACHMENT A) 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and 
collectible as follows: 
 

$150 or less – current tax collection (1year to pay) – no interest 
 

$151 to $500 – spread out over 3 years – 5% interest 
 

$501 to $1500 – spread out over 5 years – 7% interest 
 

$1501 and above – spread out over 10 years – 9% interest 
 

Passed and approved this 19th day of May, 2014. 
 
  

      _____________________________ 
       Gerald Waltrip, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Doreen Mowery, City Clerk 



WATER LIENS - May 2014

05-105300-00 1215 Locust St 143.65        Storm Water

05-211850-01 1117 Lindwood Dr 66.56          Storm Water


	Agenda
	04-08-14 - Minutes Special City Council Meeting v2003
	04-15-14 - Minutes Special City Council Meeting v2003
	04-21-14 - Minutes Regular City Council Meeting.docv2003
	05-06-14 - Minutes Special City Council Work Session
	Library - April Minutes
	Monthly Safety Minutes
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	Planning Board Minutes 12-09-13
	Planning Board Minutes 01-13-14
	Planning Board Minutes 01-27-14
	Planning Board Minutes 02-10-14
	Planning Board Minutes 02-24-14
	Planning Board Minutes -03-10-14
	Planning Board Minutes 05-12-14
	03-10-14 - Brd of Adj. Regular meeting
	04-14-14 - Brd of Adj. Regular meeting
	April Bldg Permits
	Claims 05-19-14
	NOVEMBER Receipts - 2013
	December receipts
	Delinquent Water Utility Report
	May
	FinalsMay

	OT Report 4-27-14
	OT&CT

	OT Report 5-11-14
	OT&CT

	Resolution - Set wages for Michelle Badalucco
	Senior Center - Monthly reports
	Monthly Council Reprt - Fire Dept.
	April 2014 - Monthly Report- City Clerk
	Resource Center Report - 03-14 (1)
	Resource CenterReport - 04-14
	Calendar
	Leisinger - street closure
	Fleetpark - application and ordinances
	PTO request
	Affordable Container - trash permit
	Abe's trash permit
	Deffenbaugh - Trash permit
	Papillion Sanitation
	Fire Dept Applicants
	Library - Amended Budget FYE 6-30-15
	Sheet1

	Animal Control
	PVS street construction
	Water Ordinance 1
	Sewer Ordinance 1
	Storm Water Ordinance 1
	Resolution - Section 125 plan
	05-19-14 - Tax Abatement for Evers
	Evers application
	Resolution -  Liens for utility bills
	RESOLUTION NO. __________
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the outstanding amounts be liened and collectible as follows:


	Water Liens May 2014
	May


	Meeting Date:    5-07-2014
	Location:    Carter Lake, Iowa City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton
	Members Present 2: Jeff Johnson                      12/15
	Members Present 3: Barb Bennett                     12/15
	1: Ronnie Fisher                         12/14
	2: Randy Smith                           12/14
	3: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 12/2014 & 12/2015
	3_2: Ending Committee Dates
	Discussion Topics 1: 
	Discussion Topics 2: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 3: Monthly safety reminders
	Discussion Topics 4: Jeff J resignation
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1:   
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: Fire Department still has Co2 / Smoke Detectors available, contact Phill ( 347-5900 ) if you know someone in our 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: community that needs them, thanks. They are free and we will install them. Kelly will be putting this in next months
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: newspaper.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: Monthly Safety check off lists. Committee members, please make sure these are done in your departments. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: Please train everyone to do these so they understand how important this is. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: Employee vital checks available on a volunteer basis for anyone who would like to have this done. Call Phill 347-5900
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: or stop by.  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17:  
	needed 1:  Reviewed Ronnie Fishers report. He was mowing on a windy day and had grass and dirt blow up under his safety
	needed 2: glasses. Phill was notified and care was given, however did not get better so nurse was call later and he was sent for 
	needed 3: an evaluation. No work days were missed. Report was filed. Recommendations were to make sure his glasses do fit 
	needed 4: right which he says they do.
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8:                                                 
	needed 9: 
	needed 10:                   ***  NEW Online Training has been assigned, "Emergency Evacuation and Egress Safety"   
	needed 11:                                                               This is DUE By June 30 th, 2014
	needed 12:           
	needed 13:             
	needed 14: Police, Maintenance, Parks will be "Emergency evacuation and egress safety"
	needed 15: Administration, Library, Resource Center, Senior Center, and Janitorial will be "Emergency evac and egress safety".
	needed 16: Fire Department will be "Emergency evacuation and egress safety". 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: Safety Thought of the Month, " Safety By Choice, Not By Chance" 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: Jeff J. will be resigning soon. Phill will get with Linda to fill his position on the Safety Committee. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: Online training report was sent to Department Heads showing who has done their training so far. This will be done at 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  the 30 and 60 day mark of each quarter. Please check with your department employees about getting this done. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: Phill performed spot checks last month everyone is doing a great job, stay safe.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16:  
	Next Meeting Date:        June 4 th, 2014                    13:00 at City Hall
	Assignment Number: 
	Person Responsible:    Safety Committee Members
	Estimated Completion Date:          Next safety meeting
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: N/A
	Assignment Number_2:       All Departments
	Person Responsible_2:       Department Heads
	Estimated Completion Date_2:      1 st week of each month
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: Please make sure that your monthly department safety audit sheets are filled out. Should be done by the 7 th day of each month. 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


